: Tulsa University
Creighton University Cklahoma Agricultural and Mechanical College Washburn College

Drake University St. Louis University Washington University

Grinnell College
ATHLETIC DIRECTORS' ASSOCIATION
of the MISSOURI VALLEY CONFERENCE

Address
Office of the Washington University
EXECUTIVE SECRETARY _ Saint Louis, Missouri

Oct. 19, 1940

Mr. Forrest C., Allen
Basketball Coach
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Phog:

Our Conference Basketball Coaches are having their
Interpretation meeting Kansas City, Saturday and Sunday,
Dec. 7 & 8. The tentative plans are to meet Saturday
afternoon with the hope that we will fihish up by Sundsay
afternoon. However, before I set up anything specific
in detail, Ishould like to know your plans for an open

- meeting. When are the Big Six going to meet? We again
hope to bring all our officials in as wedid last year.

With kind personal regards,

‘ E 5 ! ! ? ...-""'fr’-"-r-

A. E, Eilers
EXecutive Secretary
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